UNITED STATES .
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION |

631 PARK AVENUVE
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 18406

DE 3 0 1386

License No. 29-17005-01
Docket No. 030~12043
Control No. 105979

New Jersey Steel Corporaticn

ATTN: Richard Urbanowski
Maintenance Superintendent

P.0. Box 11

North Crossman Road

Sayreville, NJ 08872

Gentlemen:

This is in reference to your letter dated October 10,1986, in response
to questicns raised in our letter dated September 20,1986. 1In order
tc continue our review, we need the following questions answered
regarding your reply to question 4:

1. You did not provide a complete response to our question on your
procedures for removing and installing the Ronan gauges. Submit
the step~-by-step procedures, including the radiation safety
procedures to be followed when performing these functions.

2. Your requested exemptiou from the requirements of 10 CFR 20.202
(enclosed) can only be adequately reviewed upon analysis of
exposure data obtained from past dosimetry records on employees
who have been performing the installations and removals.
Therefore, you will need to initially supply such personnel with
the necesssry dosimetry to establish a history of exposure from
which to base your request for exemption From Section 20.202.
Specify the name of the supplier, type of dosimetry system to be
uted and the frequency of exchange of these devices.

We will continue our review of your application upon receipt of the
above information. Please reply in duplicate, referencing Control No.
105979. 1In order to continue prompt review of your application, we
request that you submit your response to this letter within 30
calendar days from the date of this letter.

“OrFICIAL RECORD copyr M8




Enclosure: 10 CFR 20
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Sincerely,
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John E.
Nuclear
Division
Safeguards

Glenn, Ph.D., Chief
Materials Safety Section B
of Radiation Safety and
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